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cena bez DPH 92 340,26

Dne 06.03.2017 v 16:12 SATAVOVA Zuzana napsal(a):

Dobry den,

Objednavka pfijata a i odeslana. Fa v pfiloze, kterou jsem i rdno posilala na vas mail faktur.

S pozdravem a pfanim hezkého dne

Zuzana Satavova

zuzana.satavova@biomerieux.com
BIOMERIEU X Tel: +420 261 109 650 | Mobile: +420 606 633 393 | Fax: +420 261 109 652
Hvézdova 1716/2b, 140 78, Prague 4, Czech Republic
www.biomerieux.cz

===
PIONEERING DIAGNOSTICS

From: Bc. Hana Muchova [mailto:Hana.Muchova@uhkt.cz]
Sent: Monday, March 06, 2017 11:39 AM

To: Objednavky CZ

Subject: potvrzeni objednavky

Dobry den,

prostednictvim tohoto emailu, si Vas dovoluji pozadat o zaslani potvrzeni objed¥igiky70523. Z
diuvodu, Ze se jedna o vy&Sistku nad 50 000,00Kmusime tento dokument registrovat.

D¢kuji za pochopeni.
S pranim hezkého dne

Bc. Hana Muchova
obchodni oddéleni

—_— ,
=4 | I H I U Nemocnice 1
= 128 20 Praha 2
Telefon: +420 221 977 259, +420 775 284 519

E-mail: Hana.Muchova@uhkt.cz
Web: www.uhkt.cz

AVIS : Ce courrier et ses pieces jointes sont destines a leur seul destinataire et peuvent
contenir des informations confidentielles appartenant a bioMerieux. Si vous n'etes pas
destinataire, vous etes informe que toute lecture, divulgation, ou reproduction de ce message
et des pieces jointes est strictement interdite. Si vous avez recu ce message par erreur merci
d'en prevenir I'expediteur et de le detruire, ainsi que ses pieces jointes. NOTICE: This
message and attachments are intended only for the use of their addressee and may contain
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confidential information belonging to bioMerieux. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any reading, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message,
or any attachment, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please

notify the original sender immediately and delete this message, along with any attachments.

Bc. Hana Muchova
obchodni oddéleni
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E-mail: Hana.Muchova@uhkt.cz
Web: www.uhkt.cz
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